


July 28, 2009

Memorandum

To:
EMS DAM Project Team
From:
AbdulMalik Shakir
Date:
07/29/2009
Re:
EMS DAM Model Status 
Accomplishments for period ending 7/28/2009
· Continued modeling of the EMS Dataset portion of the NEMSIS specification.  Completed assimilation of sections E07 – E11.  

· E07 Billing 

· E08 Scene 

· E09 Situation 

· E10 Situation/ Trauma 

· E11 Situation/ CPR 

· Continue development of behavioral model portion of the EMS DAM (i.e., Use Case and Activity Diagrams).

Plans for next iteration (period ending 8/11/2009):

· Continue modeling of the EMS Dataset portion of the NEMSIS specification.  Complete assimilation of sections E12 – E16

· E12 Medical History 

· E13 Narrative 

· E14 Assessment/ Vital Signs 

· E15 Assessment/ Injury 

· E16 Assessment/ Exam.

· Add attribute usage constraints (mandatory, required, optional, and conditional)

· Continue development of behavioral model portion of the EMS DAM (i.e., Use Case and Activity Diagrams).

Impediments for next iteration (period ending 8/11/2009):
· None.
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